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Transfer responsibility of Control Account Manager (CAM) from Martin Denault to Mark
Cropper for Control Account 2440 2nd NBI Beamline
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Stephen Langish

From: Timothy N. Stevenson
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 10:45 AM
To: Ronald Strykowsky
Cc: Lawrence Dudek; Stephen Langish; Orlando Guzman; Martin Denault; Mark Cropper; John 

Edwards; Mike Viola; Al Von Halle; Edward Bush
Subject: NBI Refurbishment Job 2440 change

Ron 
 
As discussed, the NBI Refurbishment job 9418****2440 has progressed to the point where the job will be field 
work. After the ion dump braze procurement is awarded and completed, the status of the job will run through 
Beams.  Martin and I discussed simplifying our reporting on this job by having Mark Cropper take over the 
status for this job as CAM. Mark will have close contact with the job and will have direct involvement in the 
calorimeter upgrade portion which starts soon. John Edwards will continue to supervise all of the field crews 
and give Mark his portion of the status for this job also. Martin was in agreement with this change as he would 
have to use John's and Mark's status input anyway.  
 
If there are no other questions or issues, please make this change at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tim 
 
 
 
 
Timothy N. Stevenson 
 
NBI Project Manager 
Head of Office of Project Management     
Head of Experimental Heating Systems & Neutral Beam Operations 
 
LSB 316  C Site     
Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory 
Princeton University  
P.O. Box 451 
Princeton, NJ 08543 
 
Office (609) 243-2657    
FAX  (609) 243-3248 
email:  tstevenson@pppl.gov    
 
Skypager # : 2047351 
 
You can visit the home page of the DOE Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory 
at http://www.pppl.gov 
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